DocuSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6 Attachment E

RFP No. 042-1581405-RM

Public Health
Individual Scoring Summary

Abrazar
E1 E2 E3
Section A - Experience and Qualifications
Maximum Points Available: 15
a - e e e P Maximum Points Available reflects the
uestion 1 3.5 5 5 ) . : S
Question 2 35 4 4 weighted scored listed in the solicitation.
Total 7.00 9.00 9.00
Average Score 3.50 4.50 4.50
Points Awarded 10.50 13.50 13.50
Section B - Services
Maximum Points Available: 25
Number of Questions: 6 0 = Unacceptable
Question 1 3.5 4 4 1 = Poor
Question 2 3.5 5 4 2 = Below Average
Question 3 3.5 5 5 3.5 =Average
Question 4 3.5 4 4 4 = Above Average
Question 5 4 5 5 5 = Excellent
Question 6 3.5 3.5 4 Only scores that exceed more than
Total 21.50 26.50 26.00 one range must be discussed.
Average Score 3.58 442 4.33
Points Awarded 17.90 22.10 21.65 Examples 0 and 2, 2 and 4, etc.
Section C - Performance Objectives
Maximum Points Available: 20
Number of Questions: 5
Question 1 4 4 5
Question 2 4 5 5
Question 3 4 5 5
Question 4 3.5 5 4
Question 5 4 5 5
Total 19.50 24.00 24.00
Average Score 3.90 4.80 4.80
Points Awarded 15.60 19.20 19.20
Section D - Staffing
Maximum Points Available: 15
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 4 5 5
Total 4.00 5.00 5.00
Average Score 4.00 5.00 5.00
Points Awarded 12.00 15.00 15.00
Section E - Facility
Maximum Points Available: 5
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 4 5 5
Total 4.00 5.00 5.00
Average Score 4.00 5.00 5.00
Points Awarded 4.00 5.00 5.00
Section F - Budget
Maximum Points Available: 10
Number of Questions: 6
Question 1 3.5 3.5 4
Question 2 1 1 1
Question 3 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 4 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 6 3.5 3.5 3.5
Total 18.50 18.50 19.00
Average Score 3.08 3.08 3.17
Points Awarded 6.16 6.16 6.34 1of 14
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6

Section G - Interview

Number of Questions: 3

Maximum Points Available: 10

Question 1 4 4 4
Question 2 4 5 5
Question 3 4 5 4
Total 12.00 14.00 13.00
Average Score 4.00 4.67 4.33
Points Awarded 8.00 9.34 8.66
Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 74.16 90.30 89.35
Total Combined Points Awarded by 253.81

Average of All Points Awards - 84.60
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6 Attachment E

RFP No. 042-1581405-RM

Public Health
Individual Scoring Summary

Latino Health Access
E1 E2 E3

Section A - Experience and Qualifications
Maximum Points Available: 15
Question 1 WomberRoH@uesHonSH2 35 5 5 Maximum Points Available reflects the
Question 2 35 4 5 weighted scored listed in the solicitation.
Total 7.00 9.00 10.00
Average Score 3.50 4.50 5.00
Points Awarded 10.50 13.50 15.00
Section B - Services
Maximum Points Available: 25
Number of Questions: 6 0 = Unacceptable
Question 1 4 4 5 1 = Poor
Question 2 3.5 4 4 2 = Below Average
Question 3 3.5 5 5 3.5 = Average
Question 4 3.5 4 4 4 = Above Average
Question 5 3.5 4 4 5 = Excellent
Question 6 3.5 4 4 Only scores that exceed more than
Total 21.50 25.00 26.00 one range must be discussed.
Average Score 3.58 4.17 4.33
Points Awarded 17.90 20.85 21.65 Examples 0 and 2, 2 and 4, etc.
Section C - Performance Objectives
Maximum Points Available: 20
Number of Questions: 5
Question 1 4 3.5 4
Question 2 3.5 4 4
Question 3 2 4 4
Question 4 3.5 3.5 4
Question 5 2 4 4
Total 15.00 19.00 20.00
Average Score 3.00 3.80 4.00
Points Awarded 12.00 15.20 16.00
Section D - Staffing
Maximum Points Available: 15
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 3.5 4 3.5
Total 3.50 4.00 3.50
Average Score 3.50 4.00 3.50
Points Awarded 10.50 12.00 10.50
Section E - Facility
Maximum Points Available: 5
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 3.5 4 4
Total 3.50 4.00 4.00
Average Score 3.50 4.00 4.00
Points Awarded 3.50 4.00 4.00
Section F - Budget
Maximum Points Available: 10
Number of Questions: 6
Question 1 2 3.5 3.5
Question 2 1 1 1
Question 3 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 4 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 6 3.5 3.5 3.5
Total 17.00 18.50 18.50
Average Score 2.83 3.08 3.08
Points Awarded 5.66 6.16 6.16 4 of 14
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Section G - Interview

Number of Questions: 3

Maximum Points Available: 10

Question 1 3.5 2 2
Question 2 2 2 2
Question 3 3.5 3.5 3.5
Total 9.00 7.50 7.50
Average Score 3.00 2.50 2.50
Points Awarded 6.00 5.00 5.00
Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 66.06 76.71 78.31
Total Combined Points Awarded by 221.08

Average of All Points Awards - 73.69
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6 Attachment E

RFP No. 042-1581405-RM

Public Health
Individual Scoring Summary
MECCA
E1 E2 E3
Section A - Experience and Qualifications
Maximum Points Available: 15
Question 1 WomberRoH@uesHonSH2 2 5 2 Maximum Points Available reflects the
Question 2 2 5 4 weighted scored listed in the solicitation.
Total 8.00 10.00 8.00
Average Score 4.00 5.00 4.00
Points Awarded 12.00 15.00 12.00
Section B - Services
Maximum Points Available: 25
Number of Questions: 6 0 = Unacceptable
Question 1 4 5 4 1 = Poor
Question 2 2 4 4 2 = Below Average
Question 3 3.5 4 3.5 3.5 = Average
Question 4 3.5 4 4 4 = Above Average
Question 5 3.5 4 4 5 = Excellent
Question 6 3.5 4 4 Only scores that exceed more than
Total 20.00 25.00 23.50 one range must be discussed.
Average Score 3.33 417 3.92
Points Awarded 16.65 20.85 19.60 Examples 0 and 2, 2 and 4, etc.
Section C - Performance Objectives
Maximum Points Available: 20
Number of Questions: 5
Question 1 4 4 5
Question 2 3.5 4 4
Question 3 4 5 4
Question 4 4 4 5
Question 5 4 5 5
Total 19.50 22.00 23.00
Average Score 3.90 4.40 4.60
Points Awarded 15.60 17.60 18.40
Section D - Staffing
Maximum Points Available: 15
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 3.5 5 5
Total 3.50 5.00 5.00
Average Score 3.50 5.00 5.00
Points Awarded 10.50 15.00 15.00
Section E - Facility
Maximum Points Available: 5
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 3.5 4 4
Total 3.50 4.00 4.00
Average Score 3.50 4.00 4.00
Points Awarded 3.50 4.00 4.00
Section F - Budget
Maximum Points Available: 10
Number of Questions: 6
Question 1 3.5 4 4
Question 2 1 1 1
Question 3 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 4 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 6 3.5 3.5 3.5
Total 18.50 19.00 19.00
Average Score 3.08 3.17 3.17
Points Awarded 6.16 6.34 6.34 6 of 14
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Section G - Interview

Number of Questions: 3

Maximum Points Available: 10

Question 1 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 2 4 5 4
Question 3 4 5 4
Total 11.50 13.50 11.50
Average Score 3.83 4.50 3.83
Points Awarded 7.66 9.00 7.66
Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 72.07 87.79 83.00
Total Combined Points Awarded by 242.86

Average of All Points Awards - 80.95
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6

RFP No. 042-1581405-RM

Public Health
Individual Scoring Summary
Mercy Health
E1 E2 E3
Section A - Experience and Qualifications
Maximum Points Available: 15
Number of Questions: 2
Question 1 2 1 2
Question 2 2 2 1
Total 4.00 3.00 3.00
Average Score 2.00 1.50 1.50
Points Awarded 6.00 4.50 4.50
Section B - Services
Maximum Points Available: 25
Number of Questions: 6
Question 1 3.5 2 3.5
Question 2 3.5 3.5 2
Question 3 2 2 3.5
Question 4 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 2
Question 6 3.5 3.5 3.5
Total 19.50 18.00 18.00
Average Score 3.25 3.00 3.00
Points Awarded 16.25 15.00 15.00
Section C - Performance Objectives
Maximum Points Available: 20
Number of Questions: 5
Question 1 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 2 3.5 2 2
Question 3 3.5 3.5 2
Question 4 3.5 2 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 2
Total 17.50 14.50 13.00
Average Score 3.50 2.90 2.60
Points Awarded 14.00 11.60 10.40
Section D - Staffing
Maximum Points Available: 15
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 2 2 2
Total 2.00 2.00 2.00
Average Score 2.00 2.00 2.00
Points Awarded 6.00 6.00 6.00
Section E - Facility
Maximum Points Available: 5
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 3.5 2 2
Total 3.50 2.00 2.00
Average Score 3.50 2.00 2.00
Points Awarded 3.50 2.00 2.00
Section F - Budget
Maximum Points Available: 10
Number of Questions: 6
Question 1 2 2 2
Question 2 1 0 0
Question 3 2 3.5 3.5
Question 4 2 3.5 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 6 3.5 3.5 3.5
Total 14.00 16.00 16.00
Average Score 2.33 2.67 2.67
Points Awarded 4.66 5.34 5.34

HCA ASR

Attachment E

Maximum Points Available reflects the
weighted scored listed in the solicitation.

0 = Unacceptable
1 = Poor
2 = Below Average
3.5 = Average
4 = Above Average
5 = Excellent
Only scores that exceed more than
one range must be discussed.

Examples 0 and 2, 2 and 4, etc.
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Section G - Interview

Number of Questions: 3

Maximum Points Available: 10

Question 1 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 2 3.5 3.5 4
Question 3 2 2 3.5
Total 9.00 9.00 11.00
Average Score 3.00 3.00 3.67
Points Awarded 6.00 6.00 7.34
Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 56.41 50.44 50.58
Total Combined Points Awarded by 157.43

Average of All Points Awards - 52.48

HCA ASR
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6

RFP No. 042-1581405-RM

Public Health
Individual Scoring Summary

Partners4Wellness

E1 E2 E3
Section A - Experience and Qualifications
Maximum Points Available: 15
Number of Questions: 2
Question 1 3.5 5 5
Question 2 2 3.5 4
Total 5.50 8.50 9.00
Average Score 2.75 4.25 4.50
Points Awarded 8.25 12.75 13.50
Section B - Services
Maximum Points Available: 25
Number of Questions: 6
Question 1 3.5 3.5 4
Question 2 3.5 3.5 4
Question 3 2 3.5 3.5
Question 4 2 3.5 3.5
Question 5 4 4 3.5
Question 6 3.5 3.5 3.5
Total 18.50 21.50 22.00
Average Score 3.08 3.58 3.67
Points Awarded 15.40 17.90 18.35
Section C - Performance Objectives
Maximum Points Available: 20
Number of Questions: 5
Question 1 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 2 2 3.5 3.5
Question 3 3.5 4 4
Question 4 3.5 4 4
Question 5 3.5 4 4
Total 16.00 19.00 19.00
Average Score 3.20 3.80 3.80
Points Awarded 12.80 15.20 15.20
Section D - Staffing
Maximum Points Available: 15
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 3.5 4 3.5
Total 3.50 4.00 3.50
Average Score 3.50 4.00 3.50
Points Awarded 10.50 12.00 10.50
Section E - Facility
Maximum Points Available: 5
Number of Questions: 1
Question 1 2 3.5 4
Total 2.00 3.50 4.00
Average Score 2.00 3.50 4.00
Points Awarded 2.00 3.50 4.00
Section F - Budget
Maximum Points Available: 10
Number of Questions: 6
Question 1 3.5 3.5 4
Question 2 1 1 1
Question 3 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 4 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 5 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 6 3.5 3.5 3.5
Total 18.50 18.50 19.00
Average Score 3.08 3.08 3.17
Points Awarded 6.16 6.16 6.34

HCA ASR

Attachment E

Maximum Points Available reflects the
weighted scored listed in the solicitation.

0 = Unacceptable
1 = Poor
2 = Below Average
3.5 = Average
4 = Above Average
5 = Excellent
Only scores that exceed more than
one range must be discussed.

Examples 0 and 2, 2 and 4, etc.
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Section G - Interview

Number of Questions: 3

Maximum Points Available: 10

Question 1 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 2 3.5 3.5 3.5
Question 3 3.5 3.5 4
Total 10.50 10.50 11.00
Average Score 3.50 3.50 3.67
Points Awarded 7.00 7.00 7.34
Total Points Awarded per Evaluator 62.11 74.51 75.23
Total Combined Points Awarded by 211.85

Average of All Points Awards - 70.62

HCA ASR

Attachment E
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6 Attach m ent E

Public Health
RFP No. 042-1581405-RM
Section G - Interview Questions

Question 1 How does the bidder plan on engaging other targeted communities that their own organization does not have capacity
1|to reach?

Question 2 How will you partner with other organizations that serve the targeted populations? Will you be subcontracting with
these partners for their services?

Question 3 How will you promote outreach activities to the public (i.e. social media, e-blasts etc)?

W(N

Summarized Scoring Sheet Page 12 of 14
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6

Public Health
RFP No. 042-1581405-RM

Final Scoring Summary

E1 E2 E3 | TOTAL SCORE | AVERAGE SCORE
RANKED SCORES
1 _|Abrazar 74.16 90.30 89.35 253.81 84.60
2 |MECCA 72.07 87.79 83.00 242.86 80.95
3 [Latino Health Access 66.06 76.71 78.31 221.08 73.69
4 |Partners4Wellness 62.11 74.51 75.23 211.85 70.62
5 |Mercy Health 56.41 50.44 50.58 157.43 52.48

Summarized Scoring Sheet

HCA ASR

Attachment E

Page 13 of 14
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 01DF7ED2-754A-4F46-B28E-3B8D115272B6 Attachment E

Public Health
RFP No. 042-1581405-RM

We hereby certify that all the scores above are true and correct.

Panel Members Date:

19/20/2023
E1-
9/21/2023
E2 -
9/20/2023
E3 -
Prepared by: [Roosevelt McCombs], PCS Procurement Administrator
Date: 6/28/2023
14 of 14 Signature Page
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Attachment E

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

posal Evaluation Form

Bidder Date:

Evaluator Number

Maximum Score Possible: i00

Instructions;

This form is to be used to objectively evaluate each bidder's response to the Request for Proposals (RFP). Your evaluation is
to be based solely on the information provided in each bidder's proposal, in accordance with the rating criteria set forth in
the RFP. You may not use your own personal knowledge of any bidder in your evaluation,

References to RFP sections are included under each rating category to help you in locating significant related information in
the RFP. You may also refer to other sections in the RFP, and any other information provided to you by Health Care Agency
Procurement and Contract Services to assist you in evaluating the proposal. From your review of the proposal, the RFP, and

any additional information provided, you are to select the score that best reflects your assessment of the bidder's proposal
for that category.

You will score each section of the RFP, as indicated by the colored tabs below, e.g., Services, Staffing, etc, by entering your
score under the "Score” column. The form will automatically calculate the scores and populate the Summary of Scores tab,
Complete one (1) form for each proposal, then save the form under the bidder's name, e.g., if you are evaluating four (4)
proposals, you will save four (4) separate fiies,

Any notes taken during the course of evaluating each bidder's proposal should be kept separate and not recorded in this
spreadsheet. Your separate notes are yours to keep and should not be return to the Facilitator. If you score any area with
a zero (0}, your personal notes will need to justify your score, If you feel you cannot adequately evaluate any area based on
the information provided, you may submit questions to the Facilitator to be discussed at the consensus meeting and/or to
ask the bidder at clarifying interviews. If additional space is needed for comments, you may use additional sheets of paper,

All panel members must attend the consensus meeting. The consensus meeting is a roundtable discussion with other panel
members where you will share the reasons for giving a specific score to a specific category for each proposal, During the
consensus meeting, you will be given an opportunity to revise your scores or leave them unchanged. The revised scores
from the consensus meeting will serve as the final and official scores of the panel, which will serve as the basis of the
Recommendation Memo, which all panel members will sign electronically at the conclusion of the evaluation process.

The evaluation process is confidential, Bidder names and the contents of proposals are not to be discussed with anyone
outside of the evaluation panel other than the Facilitator. Any breach in confidentiality may cause this RFP to be cancelied.

You must report any of the following to the Facilitator:

* Any Inquiries received regarding the RFP, policies and/or procedures,

* Any attempts by anyone outside of the process to obtain information about the RFP, proposals and/or process.
* Any evidence or allegations of improper disclosure or misconduct of any kind.

HCA ASR Page 15 of 26




Attachment E
05/19/2023, Please only use your evaluator number to
or number please contact your Facilitator,

Please return this form to the Facilitator by email no later than,
identify yourself on this form, If you have not recieved your evaluat

Facilitator Information

Name: Roosevelt McCombs
Tel: (714) 834-7607

E-mail: rmecombs@ochea.com

Backup Facilitator Information
Name: Joe Cook-Glles

Tel: (714) 834-7602

E-mail: jcook-giles@ochca.com

Meeting Location

HCA Procurement & Coniract Services
Online via Microsoft Teams

Maritza Fajardo
Procurement Manager

Tel: (714) 834-5392

E-mail: mfajardo@ochca.com

Page 16 of 26
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Attachment E
COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form

Section A - Experience and Qualifications

s

el ]
15.00

ble:

5

CExcellent -

Was Form E completed with all of the required information, e.g., begin/end dates,
1. {funding amounts, etc.? How well did the bidder's past and p
relate to the services described in this solicitation?

service areas,
resent experience provided on Form E

How well did the bidder describe their organization's past and present experience and demonstrated

2. jabilityin prov}ding the services described in the solicitation to the target population described in
Section ILA.?

Average Score  x
0.00

CA ASR Page 17 of 26
H




COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY Attachment E

Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form

Section B - Services

Corresponds to RFP Sections II.B. and V.B. of the RFP.

e | AboveAverage | . Excellent

Score

How well did the bidder describe the types of outreaches, engagement, and educational services their

1, - . -
organization has the capacity and capability to deploy?
5 How well did the bidder describe their experience working with the Orange County community to
" |promote heaith outcomes?
3 How well did the bidder describe their experience in collaborating with community members to develop
" |health education and/or public health awarness materials?
A How well did the bidder describe their organizations experience providing targeted outreach and

engagement for key affected populations or at-risk people groups?

5. |How well did the bidder describe their organizations approach to providing the outlined services?

How well did the bidder describe approximately how many unique community members their
organization reaches currently and proposed with this contract?

‘ Avé.ré“ge Scbre |
0.00
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Section C - Performance Objectives

Attachment E

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Corresponds to RFP Sections I1.C, and V.C. of the RFP,

Score
1 How well did the bidder explain the performance tracking mechanisms their organization has developed, or
" |will develop, to ensure accurate reporting of listed performance metrics?
’ How well did the bidder describe how their organization will use their cultural capabilities to reach at least
" |two different diverse communities a quarter?
3 How well did the bidder describe how their organization will coordinate or participate in at least one
) event/conference/seminar per month?
How well did the bidder explain how they will survey county residents, with at ieast 50% of those
4. lindividuals contacted reporting increased knowledge of health literacy, behavior change, or available
community resources?
5 How well did the bidder describe what outreach strategies their organization will deploy and how they will
" |meet the objective of two to three strategies deployed per quarter?

HCA ASR

Ave rage Score x
0.00
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Attachment E
COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY

Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form

Section D - Staffing

Corresponds to RFP Sections I1.D. and V.D. of the RFP.

. Unidicceptable |- Cpoor “Below Average- ‘Above Average | Excellént

Score

1 How well did the bidder describe what the proposed staffin

g and field experience is assigned to this
project?

Average Scor
0.00

- * Page 21 of 26
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Attachment E

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement and Contract Services

Section E - Facility

Maximum Score Available: 5.00

Corresponds to RFP Section il.E, and Section V.E.

7 ] s

_Poor | BelowAverage | Average | AboveAverage |  Excellent

Score

1 How well did the bidder describe the facility that their organization proposes to use to provide
" |the services?

Average Score x
0.00

HCA ASR Page 22 of 26




Attachment E
COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY

Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form

R T

aximum Score Available:

Section F - Budget

Corresponds to RFP Section V.F. and Attachment ill of the RFP.

5

Score

Were al! Detailed Line ltem Budget forms and budget narratives included? How well did the bidder's
1. |budget narrative explain/justify each budget line item, including administrative and program staff’s
responsibilities and time allocations? (Budget Form 1)

Are the bidder’s administrative costs within 15% of the Total Gross Program costs? Yes or No answer
(Y =1/ No =0) (Budget Form 2)

If equipment was requested, how well did the bidder describe and justify costs, and do they appear
3. |reasonable for the services to be provided?

{Maximum allowable score for this item is 3.5. A score of 3.5 may be given if the bidder DID NOT
Did the bidder propose subcontracts and/or consultant services? if so, did the bidder provide the

4. |required information under the administrative and/or program section?
(Maximum allowable score for this item is 3.5. A score of 3.5 may be given if the bidder DID NOT

Did the bidder provide Facility Expense Details? If so, did they appear to be reasonable for the services
requested? (Budget Form 5)

If start-up funds were requested, how well did the bidder describe and justify costs, and do they appear
6. |reasonable for the services to be provided? Are the Start-up funds within 10% of the total proposed
budget?

Averagé core
0.00

HCA ASR Page 23 of 26




Attachment E

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

”Eva ;_q:llon Form

Section G - Interview

méxihumﬁ core Available: 10.00

| Above Average | Excellent

Average Score  x
0.00
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COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY
Procurement & Contract Services

Proposal Evaluation Form

Summary of Scores

Section A -
Experlence and
Qualifications

Score  # Questions

1. 0.00
2 0.00
Average Score 0.00

Weight

Section B -
Services

Score  # Questions

ght

Waei

1. 0.00 5.00.::
2. 0.00
3, 0.00
a, 0.00
5. 0.00
6 0.00

Section € -
Performance
Objectives

Score  # Questions

e N

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Welght

Staffing

Score  # Questlons

-

Weigh_t_

Section E -
Facility

Average Score

Score  # Questions

Weight

Section F -
Proposed Budget

Score  # CQuestions

Average Score

Welght

Attachment E
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Attachment E

Sectlon G -
Interviaw Score  # Questlons Welght
L[ 000 00
0.00
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